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And that) duplicates of the Memorial and of
the Maps have been deposited at the County
Hall, March, and will be open to inspection
on ordinary weekdays between the hours of 10
a.m. and 4 p.m., and on Saturdays between
the hours of 10 a.m. and 12 noon, without
payment.

Dated this seventh day of September, 1932.

0. E. F. COPEMAN,
Clerk of the Isle of Ely County

(197) Council.

COUNTY OF THE ISLE OF ELY,
CAMBRIDGESHIRE.

COUNTY OF NORFOLK.
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 1888.

Proposed alterations of the County Boundary
between the Administrative Counties of the
Isle of Ely and Norfolk.

."VTjOTICE is hereby given that the County
•*-^' Councils of the Administrative County of
the Isle of Ely and of the County of Norfolk,
have presented a joint Memorial under their
respective Common Seals to the Minister of
Health under Section 54 of the Local Govern-
ment Act, 1888, praying that he will make an
Order to carry out, and cause to be introduced
into Parliament a Bill to confirm such Order,
the following alterations of the County
Boundary, namely:—

1. The use of the centre of the River Nene
as the County Boundary in the parishes; of
Tydd St. Giles, West Walton, and Walsoken,
from the point where the northern boundary
of the Isle of Ely and Holland County at
Tydd St. Giles crosses the River Nene, south-
wards along the centre of the River Nene to
the existing northern boundary of the
Borough of Wisbech.

2. The transfer to the Borough of Wisbech
of a part of the parish of Walsoken east .of
the Borough. The new County and Borough
boundary would leave the existing boundary
at New Common Bridge and proceed along
the east side of Ramnoth Road to the exist-
ing Walsofcen Urban District Boundary, and
thence eastwards along this boundary to a
point almost due south of Manor House
Road Crossing, thence northwards along
Sandy Lane and Chapnall Field to Walsoken
Church wall, circumventing the church,
church-yard, and cemetery, in a westerly
direction, thence northwards across Black
Bear Lane, to the centre of Leaherd's Field,
thence westwards across the Wisbech-King's
Lynn and Wisbech-West Walton Roads, along
the south side of Letaft's Field across the
Roman Bank to the present Wisbech Borough
Boundary.

3. The use of the centre of the Wisbech
Canal as the County Boundary in the
parishes of Wisbech St. Peter, Emneth, Elm,
and Outwell, from New Common Bridge to
the south side of Outwell Basin.

And that duplicates of the Memorial and
Maps have been deposited at the County Hall,
March, and at the Shirehouse, Norwich, and
will be open to inspection at both places on
Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Fridays
between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., and
on Thursdays and Saturdays between the hours
of 10 a.m. and 12 noon, without payment.

Dated this seventh day of September, 1932.

0. E. F. COPEMAN,
Clerk of the Isle of Ely County

Council.

(198)

H. 0. DAVIES,
Clerk of the Norfolk County

Council.


